
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
DATE:  October 13, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Fabric Structure IFB-5299-23-KF 

Offerors responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby instructed requirements have been 
clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 

1. Q: Will the owner factor past performance and technical performance in the decision to 
purchase a structure? What will be the weight of each of these categories if so, when choosing 
a structure or contractor 

A: Refer to Section 2.49. The award is generally made to the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder whose bid complies with the specifications contained in the contract (bid) document. The 
lowest price and technically acceptable. 

2. Q: Is the owner aware that lofty 30/50 warranties are often limited warranties that do not protect 
the owner? 30/50 pro-rated warranties often will not cover basic or routine damage and 
maintenance during the warranty period. Is the owner factoring in the quality of the warranty 
offered or just the longevity? 

Will the owner be reading the fine print of the warranty and decide based on past performance, 
warranty claim rate, and quality of the building or will they trust the 30/50 guarantee that is often 
offered by less expensive and less sophisticated fabric building manufacturers? 

A: Yes, the City is fully aware of the differences in warranties, including the limitations that can 
be associated with subject warranties. While longevity is a consideration, the City is committed 
to making an informed decision that best meets the needs of the project. 

3. Q: Will the owner allow for bids that use cost-cutting engineering tactics such as co-efficient 
friction and snowshed? Will the owner accept cost-cutting tactics that are used to artificially 
meet a wind and snow load? 

A: Acceptance will be in alignment with the criteria outlined in the Mesa County building permit. 
The Owner will consider bids that adhere to the specific criteria and standards set by the 
permitting authority. 

4. Q: Is a local general contractor expected to bid this project? 
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A: No. 

5. Q: Is there a list of interested bidders? 

A: Refer to the BidNet Direct list of plan holders, attached to this addendum. 

6. Q: Is the contractor expected to procure and install the fabric warehouse building, 
subcontracting out to a fabric building manufacturer? 

A: No. 

7. Q: Is it a requirement that the framing system be powder-coated to ensure the highest level of 
durability and protection from rust, salt air, oxidation, and humidity? 

A: No. 

8. Q: Is it a requirement that the connection components and bolts in the framing system be made 
of stainless steel to ensure protection from rust and corrosion? 

A: The connection components shall align with the manufacturer's specifications. 

9. Q: What is the design life of the building you are calling out? 

A: 20 years. 

10. Q: Will this building be moved after the _____ design life? Is there a chance that it will be used 
for more than 10 years? 

A: The potential for relocating the building after its design life has not been determined at this 
time. Yes, the building will be used for more than 10 years. 

11. Q: Please define the ground snow load requirement in pounds per square foot, according to 
local and international building code. 

A: Refer to Mesa County’s building permit criteria. 

12. Q: Please define the wind load requirement in miles per hour (3-second gust), according to local 
and international building code. 

A: Refer to Mesa County’s building permit criteria. 

13. Q: Is it a requirement that the building manufacturer provide stamped engineered drawings to 
confirm they meet the wind speed and snow load? 

A: Yes 

14. Q: Will this building need to be permitted? 

15. A: Yes 
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16. Q: If so, will stamped engineering plans be required? 

A: Yes 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 

All other conditions of the subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 

Kathleen Franklin, Senior Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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